6 July 1969

Director of Publications
Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions
Santa Barbara, Calif.

Dear Sir:

On or about 16 November , 1967, District Attorney
Jim Garrison of New Orleans visited the Center and met with
several of its staff.

As a collector of materials on Mr. Garrison and the
whole field in which he became publiely -involved early that
year, I write to inquire whether a tape and/or transeript of
his remarks at the Center and discussions with its members
are available. '

1T so, please advise the costs involved and any
further requirements I might need to meet in order to
obtain copies of this material, which I consider probably
essential to any collection on the subject.

/Thanking you for your consideration,
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' Jémes D. White
%5 Castle Rock Drive
Mill Valley, Calif. 94941



